Mail - backtoschool01@hotmail.com

Re: Bus for 18 people

Puget Express Tours <info@pugetexpress.com>

Tue 1/30/2018 8:00 AM

To:Mark McEvers <backtoschool01@hotmail.com>;

It will be $65/per person search way.
Cheers,

Isaiah Fikre
Operations Manager

Puget Express, LLC

Tours and Transportation
3800 South 176th ST
Seattle, WA 98188

Tel: +1 206—949—9095\_&-_.
Fax: + 206-466-5331\'_'5

info@pugetexpress.com
http://pugetexpress.com

On Jan 30, 2018, at 7:23 AM, Mark McEvers <backtoschool01@hotmail.com> wrote:

This will be Sunday March 18.
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From: Puget Express Tours <info@pugetexpress.com>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 1:53:17 PM

To: Mark McEvers

Subject: Re: Bus for 18 people

Hey Mark,
What day were you needing this for?
Cheers,

Isaiah Fikre
Operations Manager

Puget Express, LLC

Tours and Transportation
3800 South 176th ST
Seattle, WA 98188

Tel: +1 206—949—9095,:3.
Fax: + 206—466—5331\:&'

info@pugetexpress.com
http://pugetexpress.com

https://outlook.live.com/owa/

1/30/2018
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On Jan 29, 2018, at 1:49 PM, Mark McEvers <backtoschool01@hotmail.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

| am organizing transportation for my group. We will need transportation for
18 people (approx) from the DoubleTree at SeaTac to Lake Stevens then back
to the hotel in the afternoon. We need to leave the hotel at 8am and should
be all done and back by 6pm so we are planning on 10 hours.

Can you provide a quote for this service?

Thank you.

Mark McEvers
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